Pickering

May 13, 2021

Michael J. Reso, City Manager
City of Diamondhead

5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525
Sent via Email to:

Re: Bid Award Recommendation
NRCS Grant — Channel Stabilization at Diamondhead Drive @ Alkii Way NR204423XXXXC080

Dear Mr. Reso:

Bids on the referenced project were received and opened at 10:00 AM on Wednesday, May 12, 2021, in
the City Hall of Diamondhead at 5000 Diamondhead Circle, Diamondhead, Mississippi. Enclosed please
find a certified tabulation (1 page) of the bids received.

After review of the bids received, we noted that ERS, Inc. was the lowest bidder for the Base Bid only as
well as the Base Bid plus Alternate One (1). The Base Bid only bid amount was for $342,905.00. The
Base Bid Plus Alternate One (1) was for $279,185.00. Pickering has reviewed the bid and determined it
to be a complete bid package.

Per the “Bid Proposal,” the “The OWNER reserves the right to award the Base Bid alone or the Base Bid
plus the Alternate One (1) Bid. The Construction Contract will be awarded to the lowest and best,
responsive, responsible bidder based on the Bid Combination as selected by the owner.”

Per the paragraph above, it is Pickering’s recommendation that the bid submitted by ERS, Inc. be
accepted as the successful bid for either Base Bid only as well as the Base Bid plus Alternate One (1).
Should the City of Diamondhead opt to only award the work in the Base Bid, this award amount will
equal $342,905.00. Should the City of Diamondhead opt to award Base Bid Plus Alternate One (1), this
award amount will equal $279,185.00.

We are available should you have any questions regarding this matter or if we can be of any assistance.

Sincerely,
PICKERING FIRM, INC.

Carzag\n/er, PE

Facility Design ¢ Civil Engineering ® Surveying ® Transportation ® Natural / Water Resources
126 Rue Magnolia ¢ Biloxi, MS 39530 ¢ Phone: 228.432.5925  FAX: 228.432.5928 ¢« www.pickeringfirm.com



Pickering Firm, Inc. NRCS - Channel Stabilization at Bids received by the City of Diamondhead

Pickering Project No. 25748.00 Diamondhead @ Alkii Way
NR204423XXXXC080
Engineers's Estimate ERS, Inc. Twin L Construction, Inc. JLB Constractors, LLC Holliday Construction, LLC
Pickering Firm, Inc. 1635 Lelia Drive, Suite 202 8292 Firetower Road 21294 Johnson Road 534 Hwy 26 East
126 Rue Magnolia Joackson, MS 39216 Pass Christian, MS 39571 Long Beach, MS 39560 Poplarville, MS 39470
BASE BID Biloxi, MS 39531 COR No. 09317-MC COR No. 08365-MC COR No. 21884-MC COR No. 13111-MC
Item No. Description Unit | Oty Unit Price | _Extension Unit Price | _Extension Unit Price | _Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
4-1 CHANNEL CLEARING & SHAPING LF 780 | $ 6.00 | $ 4,680.00 | § 6200 ([$ 4836000 $ 2415($ 18,837.00| $ 20.00 [ $ 15,600.00 | $ 57.00 | § 44,460.00
5-1 POLLUTION CONTROL LS 1] $5,000.00 |8 5,000.00 [ $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 [ $ 8,004.15| $ 8,004.15 | $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 [ $ 9,532.00 | $ 9,532.00
6-1 SEEDING, SPRIGGING, & MULCHING AC 0.19 | $3,000.00 | $ 570.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 380.00 | $ 4,446.75 | § 844.88 | § 5,000.00 | $ 950.00 | $ 6,644.00 | $ 1,262.36
6-2 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SY 920 | $ 3.00 8 2,760.00 | $ 6.00 | $ 5,520.00 [ $ 8908 8,188.00 | $ 3.00 )8 2,760.00 | $ 2358 2,162.00
7-1 CONSTRUCTION SURVEY LS 1| $5,000.00 [ $ 5,000.00 [ $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 [ $ 6,352.50 | $ 6,352.50 [ $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 [ $ 7,292.00 | $ 7,292.00
8-1 MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION LS 1] $5,700.00 | § 5,700.00 [ $13,000.00 | $ 13,000.00 [ $19,057.50 | $ 19,057.50 | $25,000.00 [ $ 25,000.00 | $33,325.00 | $ 33,325.00
11-1 REMOVAL OF WATER LS 1| $5,000.00 [ $ 5,000.00 [ $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $12,069.75 | § 12,069.75 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $37,140.00 | $ 37,140.00
21-1 COMMON EXCAVATION (REMOVED FROM SITE) (LVM) CY 100 $ 15.00($ 1,500.00 | §  30.00 [ $ 3,000.00 [ § 19.05 18 1,905.00 | $ 13.00 | § 1,300.00 | $ 69.00 | § 6,900.00
21-2 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION (PM) CY 825|$ 1500 ($ 12,375.00 | $ 22.00|$ 18,150.00 | $ 19.05[$ 1571625 | $ 7.00 | $ 5,775.00 [ $ 25.00 | $ 20,625.00
23-1 EARTHFILL (OFF-SITE) (LVM) CY 1801 $ 20.00 | $ 3,600.00 [ § 24.00|$  4,320.00 | $ 19.05]$ 3,429.00 | $ 20.00 | $ 3,600.00 | $ 48.00 | $ 8,640.00
66-1 CONCRETE PAVED DITCH (PM) CY 290 | $ 500.00 | $ 145,000.00 [ § 755.00 [ $ 218,950.00 [ § 800.40 | $ 232,116.00 | § 1,000.00 [ $ 290,000.00 | $ 780.00 | $ 226,200.00
66-2 LOOSE ROCK RIP RAP, 300 LB SY 115 $ 13500 |8 1552500 $ 11500 |$ 1322500 $ 16645|$ 19,141.75| 8% 14000 [$ 16,100.00 | $ 127.00 | $ 14,605.00
TOTAL - BASE BID $ 206,710.00 $ 342,905.00 $ 345,661.78 $ 388,585.00 $ 412,143.36
Engineers's Estimate . .
TEi et ¥, [, 'ERS,‘ Inc. ‘ Twin L Cf)nstructlon, Inc. JLB Constractors, LLC ‘ERS,' Inc. .
ALTERNATE 1: ARTICULATED CONCRETE BLOCK IN LIEU OF CONCRETE 126 Rue Magnolia 163;2:&‘;?]‘\;;’ 35;1;;" 6202 Paiz%zhilsrg:r’lwﬁg ;;iﬂ L(z) izggeil;n?\(/’[‘;l;gz(é o 163 JSOZ:I?;I“M;\;‘; ;;;f 6202
LINED CHANNEL Biloxi, MS 39531 ? ’ ’ ’
Item No. | Description | Unit | Qtv | UnitPrice| Extension | Unit Price | Extension | UnitPrice | Extension | Unit Price | Extension Unit Price | Extension
DEDUCTIVE
66-1  |CONCRETE PAVED DITCH (PM) [ cY | 290 $ 500.00 [$ 145,000.00 ] $ 755.00|$ 218,950.00 | $ 800.40 | $ 232,116.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 290,000.00 | $  780.00 [ $ 226,200.00
ADDITIVE
65-1 |ARTICULATED CONCRETE BLOCK, SD-475 OPENCELL | SF | 16340 $ 10.00 [ $ 163,400.00 | $ 9.50 | $ 155,230.00 | $ 13.60 [ $ 222,224.00 | $ 11.50 [ $ 187,910.00 | $ 14.00 [ $ 228,760.00
TOTAL - ALTERNATE 1 BID $  18,400.00 $ (63,720.00) S (9,892.00) $ (102,090.00) S 2,560.00
OPTIONS FOR BID AWARD: BASE BID - OR - BASE BID PLUS ALTERNATE ONE (1)
BASE BID $ 206,710.00 $ 342,905.00 $ 345,661.78 $ 388,585.00 $ 412,143.36
BASE BID PLUS ALTERNATE ONE (1) $ 225,110.00 $ 279,185.00 $ 335,769.78 $ 286,495.00 $ 414,703.36
(8800808055,
“‘ B. AGI"'o |, THE UNDERSIGNED REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY
\\“??:E;u;';;;:;o,.’/l/@'.’ ABILITY AND UNDERSTANDING, THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE TABULATION OF THE BIDS RECEIVED BY THE
s‘ Ci."é(;\'c’?' S@/O..c:ﬁ ": CITY OF DIAMONDHEAD ,0ON MAY 12, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M. FOR THE SUBJECT PROJECT IN DIAMONDHEAD, MS.
§ 5‘7 ENGNEER © § :=
£ §-§
oy 26030 ":‘{L § %7\/
’-_z /\'-_..” "",.;%\‘\s —— 5/13/2021
9'5’9,:"(,"\55\'“\\ CARA W)éNER, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
209505590"
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